
From: Iverson, Mitchell K
To: Yilma, Haimanot
Cc: ahester@cnwra.swri.edu
Subject: RE: Meeting at 11:30 EST
Date: Thursday, June 28, 2012 6:50:21 PM

Haimanot and Amy
 
I spoke to Chuck Berdan, BLM Biologist (retired) about the stipulations for Powertech.    He looked
them over and agreed with what I sent you a few days ago.   He suggested we also include the sage
grouse stipulation.   It is on the appendix list I gave you.  The stipulation is a No Surface Occupancy
within ¼ mile of sage grouse leks. 
 
We do not know of any sage grouse leks on or near the project site but it is a remote possibility
that one could be found as there is an inactive lek 15-20  miles southwest of the project site (SW
of Edgemont).     
 
Give me a call if you have questions. 
 
Mitch Iverson
605-892-7001
605-370-9495
 
 

From: Iverson, Mitchell K 
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 6:04 PM
To: 'Yilma, Haimanot'
Cc: 'ahester@cnwra.swri.edu'
Subject: RE: Meeting at 11:30 EST
 
Amy
 
Attached are the reclamation guidelines.
 
Note these are
 
 
 

From: Iverson, Mitchell K 
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 3:47 PM
To: 'Yilma, Haimanot'
Cc: ahester@cnwra.swri.edu
Subject: RE: Meeting at 11:30 EST
 
Amy
 
See attached.  
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From: Yilma, Haimanot [mailto:Haimanot.Yilma@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 10:23 AM
To: Iverson, Mitchell K
Cc: ahester@cnwra.swri.edu
Subject: Meeting at 11:30 EST
 
Mitchell
 
I just wanted to confirm our meeting scheduled for Monday at 11:30 EST (9:30 your time). 
I will call you at your office and link Amy (Ecology Reviewer). 
 
Thanks and have a nice weekend.
 
Haimanot Yilma
Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB
U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Phone: 301-415-8029
email: haimanot.yilma@nrc.gov
Mail Stop : T8F05
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